From: Burns Ellens, Marilyn B. [mailto:Marilyn.BurnsEllens@chicagopolice.org] 
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:52 AM
To: Berlin, Steve
Subject: 10-Day Return Notice

Hello Steve,

The below listed travelers have returned from their training.  The tuition costs was fully funded by the Department of the Army and No costs will be incurred by the Department for the actual course.  However, the CPD did pay for lodging and meals through our corporate accounts.

Training:

NAEMT-TCCC Training Course

Location:

Ft. McCoy, Wi

Dates:

27-30 January 2017

Travelers:

	RANK 
	NAME
	EMPLOYEE #
	STAR

	SGT
	Ralph Cruz
	702
	1385

	PO
	Brian Berkowitz
	36583
	3112

	PO
	Casey Ciner
	99536
	16070

	PO
	Dallas Burright
	6662
	13962

	PO
	Jesse Arroyo
	38091
	18348

	PO
	Alise Buford-Johnson
	26027
	15901

	PO
	Louis Luna
	25789
	11011

	PO
	Lisa Little
	99252
	14207

	PO
	Michael Wilocki
	111145
	8712

	DET
	Phillip Visor
	33968
	20318

	PO
	Thomas Walsh
	28077
	14883


Thank you,

Marilyn Burns Ellens

Education and Training Division 

Procurement and Facilities Management

